

# INNA SUKHOVA

**Address:** Mereside The Nash Baynhall Kempsey WR5 3PB

**Phone:** 07867109882

**Email:** lara5678@ukr.net

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I began my career as a Dermatologist and worked in the field for ten years. I then retrained to become a General Practitioner and have 16 years of experience working in a clinical environment. I am dedicated to outstanding patient care.

I have also worked in a private Cosmetology Clinic in Saudia Arabia for one year as a Dermatologist, where I had experience in laser hair removal.

I have a high-level knowledge of the English language as I attended an English-speaking school.

## WORK HISTORY

- **Activity Assistant at The Lawns Nursing Home Kempsey** 02/2023
- **Summarizer at Upton Medical Surgery** 11/2022 to 12/2022
- **Kitchen Assistant Albion Lodge Hanley Swan** 07/2022 to 11/2022
- **General Practitioner** 07/2006 to 06/2022 at **City Polyclinic №11** - Kharkiv, Kharkivs'ka oblast, Ukraine
- **Dermatologist**, 02/2005 to 01/2006 **Private Clinic** - Saudi Arabia, Riyadh • Laser Hair Removal Treatment
  - Diagnosed and treated skin conditions such as acne, dandruff, athlete's foot, moles, psoriasis and skin cancer.
  - Implemented evidence-based practices to treat conditions related to skin health.
  - Monitored effectiveness of skin treatments and made necessary improvements or changes.
- **Dermatologist**, 09/1997 to 02/2005  
**Kharkiv Dermatovenerologic Dispensary Number 4** - Kharkiv, Ukraine

Diagnosed and treated skin conditions such as acne, dandruff, athlete's foot, moles, psoriasis and skin cancer.

Monitored effectiveness of skin treatments and made necessary improvements or changes.

Reviewed patient files and records to identify allergies, medical concerns, medications and immunisation statuses.

Coordinated rehabilitative efforts to improve patient quality of life and wellbeing.

## SKILLS

• Compassionate patient care • Clinical practice management • Medical record-keeping

- Medical diagnosis
  - Preventative treatment
  - Specialist referrals
  - Provided outstanding patient care through considered consultations, telephone triage, medication reviews and clinical administration. •
- Advised patients on post-treatment care options, at-home plans and effective rehabilitation.
- Collaborated with nurses to triage and prioritize patients in high-pressure situations, making rapid and effective decisions. •
- Kept detailed records of medical conditions and histories, providing exceptional and individualized care.
- Assisted patients with medication management, providing detailed information on contraindications to ensure patient health and safety. •
- Consulted with patients about special needs, care, and concerns throughout treatments.
- Hygiene regulation adept • Social prescribing
  - Blood pressure monitoring • General health assessments • Clinical examining
  - Treatment planning
  - Dermatologist accreditation • Online consulting
  - Medication advice

## **EDUCATION**

Doctor of Medicine, General Practitioner, 02/2006

**Kharkiv Medical University** - Kharkiv

Doctor of Medicine, Dermatology, 09/1997

**Kharkiv Medical University** - Kharkiv